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MEPDICL

MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(Regd. Office: 3¢ Floor, New Directorate Building, Near 2 MR Gate, Imphal Dimapur Road,
District - Imphal Wesl, Manipur - 795001)
CIN: U40101MN20135GC008343

Fite No. MSPDCL/CS/AGMDS/ Adjourned Date: 14.02.2022

NOTICE OF THE ADJOURNED EIGHTH ANNUAIL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Adjournad Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Members
of Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited will be heid on Monday, the 14"
February 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Office Chamber of the Secretary {Power), Government
of Manipur, New Secretariat, Imphal West, Manipur - 795001 te transact the following
Businass:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2021, the
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the MNotes on
Accounts attached thereto, along with the Reports of the Auditers and Directors

thereto.
//BY ORDER OF THE BOARD/ f
For MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Sd/-
{Dr. Shailesh Kumar Chourasia)
Chairrman
PLACE: IMPHAL
DATE: 14.02.2022
NOTES:
1. M TO ATTEND AND VO

MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF. A PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The instrument appointing the proxy should be depasited at the Registered
Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.



MANIFUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MN2013SGCO08343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
IMPHAL, MANIPLR

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the 8% (Eighth) Annual Report on the affairs
of the Company along with the Audited Financlal Statements, Auditors’ Report and the
Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the year ended 315
March 2021.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company fAnancial performance for the year under review along with the

previous year figures are given hereundear:

[Rupees in lakhs)

Revenue 44,113.02 36,031.99 |
Othar Income 28,022.08 30,741.60 |
Total Income 72,135.10 66,773.59
Total Expenses 72,828.09 67,358.82
Profit/(Loss) - Before Tax & Exceptional Items (692.98) (585.23)

i Exceptional Items 112.89 13.32
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (BD5.87) (598.55)
Tax EXxpansas e

[1} Current Tax - =
{2} Deferred Tax 6B2.96 B621.B2
Profit/ (Loss) — After Tax (1,488.83) (1,461.36)
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MANIPUR STATE PFOWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

2.

4.

5.

CIN: US0101MN2013SGC008B343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

DIVIDEND:

No dividend was declared for the current financial year due to i0ss incurred by the
Company.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there
was no dividend declared and paid last yvear.

DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, Dr. Rajesh Kumar, IAS Chiel Secretary Government of
Manipur, as he was holding the post of Administrative Secretary (Finance), appainted
him as an Additional Director in the Company.

br. Rakesh Ranjan, IAS and Mr. Sumant Singh, IAS were resigned from the post of
Directors as there were transfarred of posting as per the order of the State
Government, during the year under review.

Mr. Ngairangbam Subhachandra Singh was appointed as the Managing Director of
the Company as per the transfer posting order issued by the State Government of

Manipur. Whereas, Mr. Laishram Privokumar Singh got retired from the post of the
Managing Director from the Company.

Mr. B. John Ltangtinkhuma, IAS Speclal Secretary (IT), Governmaent of Manipur was
appointed as an Additional Director during the period under review.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not taken any deposit, pursuant to the provisions of sub-section 2

of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder during the year

under review,

STATUTORY AUDITOR:
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTLON COMPANY LIMITED

2.

CIN: U40101IMN20135GC0O08B343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

Mfs. Prashant N & Associates (FRN: 314060E), Chartered Accountants, Cjo
Boboraj Co., M.G.Avenue, Near Nirmalabas School PNB Building, 2nd Floor, Imphal-
795001, Manipur the existing Statutory Auditors of the Company appeinted by the
C&AG, India and being eligible offers themselves for re-appointment. The Company
has received the certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if they are
reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controis with reference to
financial statements. The Company’s intermal control system is commensurate with
the size, scale and complexities of its operations. During the period ended 31* March
2021, no materal or serious observation has been received from the Auditors of the
Company for the inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 1B6 OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013

There weare no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under
section 186 of the Companias Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence tha

said provision is not applicable.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOLLOWED BY THE COMPANY:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act.

10.ABSTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:
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MANTPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MN20135GC008343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

Pursuant to sub-section (3)(a) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Saection $2 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration} Rules, 2014, an Annual Return as of 315 March 2021 is available as
Annexure-I,

11.NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board of Directers met 5 (Five) times during the financial year 2020-21 and the

gap between any two consecutive meetings has not exceeded 120 days. The dates
on which the meetings of the Board were held during the year are as follows.

S.No. Date Day venue

o 07.07.2020 Tuesday At Noble Beard Room, 4™ Floor, Classic
Grande, Chingmeirong, Imphal.

2. 02.11.2020 Monday At the Registered Office of the company.

3. 16.02.2021 Tuesday At LDA Office, Conference Hall, 2™ Floor,
Secured Office Building.

. 23.02.2021 Tuesday At LDA Office, Conference Hall, 2" Floor,
Secured Office Bullding.

5. 08.03.2021 Monday AL LDA Office, Conference Hall, 2™ Floor,

Secured Office Building.

The gap between the meetings was within the period préscribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

12.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO & CONSERVATION OF ENERGY':
A5 the Company does not awn any manufacturing unit, the operations do not involve
any manufacturing activity and the regulations as required under the Companies Act,

2013, read with the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of
energy and technology absorption, are not applicable.
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MAMIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MNZ20135GC008343
DIRECTORS' REFORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

During the year under review, there were2 no Toregign exchange earmings and

outgoings.

13.DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Curing the year under review, the Company has taken up the initiative for the
appointment of Independent Directors. Hance, there is not any declaration from the

independent directors.

14.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the Employee was drawing In excess of the limits prescnibed by the
Companias Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder which needs to be disclosed in the
directors’ report.

15.DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board confirm and submit the Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

(a} in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended 317 March
2021, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no
material departures in the adoption of these standards;

{b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so ac to
give @ true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 31 March 2021
ard of the prafit and loss of the company for the year ended on that date:

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPAMY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MNZ0135GC008343
DIRECTORS®" REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

(d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going cancern basis for the
year ended 31* March 2021;

(e} the Company being unlisted, sub-clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companias
Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down intemal financial controls is not applicable to
the Company: and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisiens of all applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and
operating effectively.

16.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

In terms of section 134{3){1) of the Companies Act, 2013, except as disclosed
glsewhere in this report, no materal changes and commitments which could affect
the Company’s finandial position have occurred between the end of the finandal year
of the Company and date of this Report.,

17.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURT OR TRIBUNAL:

Mo orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have
an impact on the going concern status and the Cormmpany™s operations in future.

18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arréngement/
transaction with the related parties which could be considered material. Pursuant to
Section 134(3)(h) read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
there are no transactions to be reported under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013. None of the Non-Executive Direclors has any pecuniary relationships or
transactions vis-a-vis the Company.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U30101MNZOL3ISGC0083493
DIRECTORS® REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

19. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company has not adopted any risk management policy during the year. It was in
the process for the development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy
after identifying the elements of risks that are associated with the power distribution
Company and its similar nature. Further, it shall place to the Board for approval after
the formation of the risk management policy.

20.DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has taken up the initiative to set up the Corporate Social Responsibility
Commillee. But the Company has yet to place the policy for implementing the CSR
activities. The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable during the year

under review.

21.EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS DR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors were read
together with the relevant notes to the financial statement and the accounting
policles are salf-explanatory and do not call for any further comments,

There is no adverse comment on the Secretarial Auditor report, whereas we were
delayed in complying with the filing of Annual Accounts. It is due to the non-
competion of the audited accounts for the pericd ended 31.03.2021. Soon after the
completion of the auditing and after receiving the comment from the CRAG, we shall
be adopting the audited accounts aleng with the Secretarial Audit forming a part of
the Directors” Report and together with the Statutery Auditors report along with the
CEAG comment in the adjeurned fourth annual general meeting of the company.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MN20135GC008343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

22.THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, no complaints were received under the Sexual
Harassmenl of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013,

23. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating toe the constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devised any pelicy relating to the appointment of Directors,

payments of Managerial remuneration, Director's gualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section

178(3) of the Companies Cat, 2013.

Whereas, Sub-section (2], (3) and (4) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply to the Government Company except with regards to the appointment
of “senior management and other employees. Notification dated 5 June 2015,

24,SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company
during the year under review.

25.DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
During the year under review, the Company has taken up the Initiative for the
appointment of Independent Directors. Hence, there is not any declaration from the
independent directors.

26.B0ARD'S REPLY ON C&AG COMMENTS:

A, Commants on Profitability
1. Purchase of Power — Rs, 620.94 Crore
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MAMIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MN20135GC008343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

The power purchase bills are booked in the same year as they are incurred,
However, some bills which are supplementary in nature and could not be
ascertained on the Balance Sheet date are booked on the date/ period of receipt
as there is no means to identify and record them as on the balance sheot date.
The date of bill 03.08.2021 itself suggests that it was unascertainable as of 319
March 2021,

Revenue from operation (Mote 15)

Billing for deposit works Rs. 5.29 crore

. Billing of Deposit Works pertain to the amount received from various

organisations against electrical works to be done for them. MSPDCL raised
demand and accordingly the client deposits money for the work, On receipt of
money, MSPDCL issued TAX invoice as per GST law for the same and upen thae
issu€ of Invoice, the amount is treated as sale i.e., Revenue from Operations and
corresponding expenditures as and when incurred are treated as expenses
against deposit works. Disdosure of such amount is mada by clearly sagregating
Deposit work revenue from the sale of eledricty. Alse, refer to point number
11{d} Revenue recognition in Note 1 Accounting Policy which clearly suggest that
the company recognizes revenue to the extant billed during a period.

B. Comments on Financisl Pazition

Page | D

Power Finance Corporation: Rs. 322.75 Crore
1. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be rectified in upcoming
financial statements.

The amount was beoked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong
ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be rectified in upcoming

financial statements.



MANTRPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MN20135GC008343
DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

3. The amount of Rs. 4.48 Crore pertains Lo deposits taken over by the Company
during FY 2013-14 from the erstwhile Electricity Department, Govt. of Manipur,
as a part of the Manipur Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme. In the absence of
any documents writing of any such amount may cause finandal loss to the
Company. However, the Company has taken up adtions to identify the relevant
documents to ascertain the fate of the amount so recorded.

4. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong
ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be rectified in upcoming
financial statements,

5. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong
ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be rectified in upcoming
financial statements.

C. Comments on Auditors’ Report

1. The comment received on the auditor's report findings is out of the scope of the

Management.

27.SHARES

During the year under review, the company has undertaken the following

ransactions:
Increase in |Buy-Back of | Sweat Bonus Shares Employees
Share Securities Equity Stock Option
Capital Plan
Mil il il il Mil
2B.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors piace on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business assocdiates,
consultants, and wvarious Government Authorities for their continued support

extended to your Companies activities during the year under review.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101MN20135GC008343
DIRECTORS' REFPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and
confidence reposed on your Campany.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Sd /- Sd/-
Dr. Shailesh Kumar Chourasia Ng. Subhachandra Singh
Director Director
DIN: D9428203 DIN: 08941757

Imphal, 14" February 2022
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PAONAM AMARJIT & CO. Keinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Company Secretary Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134
Mobile no. : 3874770098

Email: amarjitpaonam 7 @rediffmail.com
GET No.:14AACCO0324017H

FORM NO.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REMORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 315, 2021
[Pursuant ko section 204{1] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Eule No, 9 af the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel] Rules, 201 4f

To

Members,

Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited
3rd Floor, New Directorate Building Near Znd MR Gate,
Imphal Dimapur Road, Imphal West

Manipur- 795001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Manipur State Power Distribution Company
Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was condueted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended March 31, 2021
cemplied with the statutory provisions to the extent applicable listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter-

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited (“The Company”) for
the period ended March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

L. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

IL. The Securities Contracts [Regulation] Act, 1956 ["SCRA") and the Rules made there under:
[Not Applicable to the Company)

lIL. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commerclal
Borrowings [Not applicable to the Company)

IV. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of Indla Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company: [Not applicable to
the Company)




(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the Company)

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Ingider Trading) Regulations,
1992; (Not applicable to the Company)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company)

(d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: (Not applicable to the
Company)

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Sscurities)
Regulations, 2008; [(Not applicable to the Company)

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents] Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; [Not
applicable to the Company] (Not applicable to the Company)

(2} The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(Mot applicable to the Company) and

(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(Not applicable to the Company)

I lurther report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing In the Company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the
Lompany has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

(a) The Electricity Act, 2003;

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{a) Secrstarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (Not applicable to the Company)

During the period under review the Company has not complied with the provisions ofthe Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards ete. mentionad above subject to following observation:

The company has not filed the statutory retwrns vie. Annual return in MGT-7 and
financial statement in AOC-4 since financial year 2016-17 due to non-completion of
Annual Accounts of the Company owing to procedural lagged in the government agency
and delayed in compilation of revenue from its various division offices.

It is worth mentioning that the Company has completed finalization of Books of Accounts for
the financial Year 2016-,2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 and taken its approval in the Board
Meeting held on 04/09/2021 and further submit for auditing to the Auditor appointed by
C .

I further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors as per the approved State Cabinet
Meeting of the Government. However, there is non-compliance in appointment of
Independent Directors.




Adequate notice (shorter notice after taking the consent of the directors wherever required) is
glven te all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining flurther iInformation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes, wherever applicable. The Company has obtained all necessary
approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

| further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes inthe Company commensurate with the size and operations
ol the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

There were no other specific events/actions in pursuance of the ahove referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, having major bearing on the Company's affairs

ForPaonam Amarjit & Co.

L

PLS Paonam Amarjit Singh
Membership No. 63590
CPNo. 24253

Flace: Imphal
Date :1Z Febroary, 2022
UDIN: AD6ISFOCO02554991



PAONAM AMARJIT & CO.

Company Secretary

Keinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai
Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134
Mebile no. : 9874770093

Email: amarjitpaonam? @rediffmail.com
G5T No.:14AACCO03240012H

Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

| have examined the registers, records and books and papers of MANIPUR STATE
FOWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) as required to be
maintained under the Companles Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder for the financial year ended on 317 March, 2021. In my opinion and
to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by
me and explanations fumished to me/ us by the company, its officers and agents,

| certify that:

A. the Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid linancial year

correctly and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions
of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of:

1. its status under the Act;

2. maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time

prescribed therefor;

3. filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of

Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other
authorities withisfbeyaond the prescribed time;

4. calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees,
if any, and the meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated
in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given

and the proceedings including the circular resalutions
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pestal-batlet-if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers
maintained for the purpose and the same have been si gEned;

5. closure of Register of Members [ Security holders, as the case may be,

11. signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of
the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5} thereof:

13. appointment/ reappointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per
the provisions of section 139 of the Act;

14. approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal,
Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various
provisions of the Act;




Paonam Arna}jit Singh

Member No.; AG3590
C.P. No.: 24253

Place: Imphal
Date: 12/02/2022

UDIN: ADE3590C002548798

Note: The qualification, reservation or adverse remarks; if any, may be stated

at the relevant place(s).



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION
COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021.

Ihe preparaiion of Financial Statements of Manipur State Power Distribution Company
Limited [Company) lor the year ended 31 March 2021 in sccordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of
the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of Indla undsr section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing an
opimion on the Financial $taiements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in secordance with the auditing standards prescribed under section 143010y of the Act, This 15
stated 1o have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 8 September 2021,

I on behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducied a
supplementary audit of the Financial Stulements of Manipur State Power Distribution
Company Limited for the year ended 31 Mareh 2021 under section 143(6Ma) of the Act
This supplementary audit has been carried cut independently without access to the working
papers of the Sttutory Auditors and is limited primanly to inquiries of the Stamitory Auditors

and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Fiamed on my supplementary aadit, | would like to highlipht the following significant mutters
under section [43(03(k) of the Act which have come w my anention and which. in mv view,
are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the Financial Statements and the related
audit report,

A, Comments on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss
Fxprasem
Purchase of Power: ¥ 620,94 prore

. This is understated by ¥ 22.03 crore due o non-provisioning towards power purchase
hills (current year: 2 3.86 crore; prior periods: 2 1817 crore) raised by Central Transmission
Utility of India Limited (May 2021) and North Esstern Electric Power Corporation Limited
{August 2021} before approval (September 2021) of the Annual Accounts for 2020-21. This
has correspondingly resulted in understatement of 'Current Liabilities (trade Pavablesy and

"Loss for the year™ 1o the same extenl.



Imecome

Revenue from operation {(Note 15)
Billing for deposit works: ¥ 529 crore

3. A4 per the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAF), the ‘advances’
received againsl ‘Deposit Works™ should be recognised ss ‘current lLabiliies” and the
comesponding expenses incumed on these works should be adjusted against these ‘advances’.
On eompletion of the werks, tolal such ‘sdvances’ should be setiled against the actual
construction ¢ost (including service charpes camed by the Company) énd the ‘service
charges' so carned on excoution of these works should be recognised a5 ‘Income” in the

Profit and Loss Aceount

U the contrary, the Company booked the "advances” received against *Deposit Works™ as its
‘Income” under “Billing for deposit works” in the vear of receipl and also charged the
‘expenditune’ relating to these works in the Profit and Loss Account in the vear of spending.
During the vear 202021, the Company received ‘advances against Deposit Works'
amounting to £ 5.29 crore and booked as itz Income in Profit and Loss Account instead of
*‘Current Liabilitics”. Sumilarly, the Company during the year spent ¥ (062 crone on exccution
of these works and charped the same 1o Beverue instead of adjusting against the “Deposit
Worke advanced'. This has resolied in onderstatement of ‘Cureent  Liabilities-advances
againat Deposit Works' and *Logs for the vear' by 3 4.67 crore (net) each,

B. Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet

Equity and Liahilitios

Mon-Curront Liahilitics

Leng Term Borrowings (Mote-4)

Power Finanee Corporation: ¥ 32275 crore

1. This is overstated by ¥ 8469 crore due to wrong grouping of “Capital Grants” released
(Iebruary 2017/ chruary 2019 by Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) during prior
periods for implementation of a centrally sponsored scheme namely, Restructured
Accelerated Power Development and Relorms Progmmme (subsumed in Integrated Power
Develepmient Scheme) under *Long Term Bomrowings'. This has correspondingly resulted in
understatement of *Other Current Liabilities-Balance Grams {Capital) (Note-8)" to the same

cxleanl,



Leng Term Borrowings (Note-4)

Rural Electrifieation Corporation (RGGVY): ¥ 9.40 crore
2 This is understated by ¥ 7.49 crore due to incorrect classification of the Lang Term
Loans availed (curment year: 2 0.82 crore; previous vears: 3 6.67 crorel from Rural
Eheerilicution Corporation Limited for implementation of @ centrally sponsored scheme
{Rajiv Candhi Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana) as ‘Capital Grants’, This has correspondingly
resulied in overstatement of “Other Current Liabilities-Balance Grants {Capital) (Note-8) to

the same sxtent,

Assets

Current Assets

Short Term Loans & Advances (Note-13)
Advanees towards Capital Goods
Deposits: ¥ 4,48 crore

3. This represents the *Deposits” kept under the Trensury by the Electricity Department,
Government of Manipur, which were taken over by the Company during the vear 2013-14
under Manipur Eleetricity Reports Transfer Scheme ag part of the Power Scetor Reforms. The
Company has been carrying forward the said “Deposits’ since the year 2013-14 without
vomplete detuls and supporting documents to ensure the recoversbility of these Deposits,

which is against the Accounting Principle of Conservatism.

Short Term Loans & Advances (Note-13): 53,96 crore

4, This is overstated by ¥ 0.80 lekh duc o inclusion of Annual Maintenance Contract
(AMC) charges paid for the vear 2020-21 lowards mainterance of Data Centre and Disastor
Recovery Centre estublished under APDRP projeet, which should heve been chasged to
Revenue in the Profit and Loss Aceount. This has correspondingly resulted in understatement

af *Laoss for the year” 10 the same extent,



Non-Corrent Assets

Fixed Assets (Note-9)

Tangible Asseis,

Buildings

Addition during the venr: 9,27 erore
3 This is underststed by 2 2.09 crore due 0 non-accounting of Capital Fxpenditure
incurred on construction of different office Buildings of the Company during the vear 2020-
21. This has comrespondingly resulted in understatement of “Current Liabilitics™ to the samc

cxieni.

€. Comments on Auditors' Report

. The Statutory Auditors in their report frefer paragraph gl (1) wnder the heading
‘Report pn Chher Legal and Repularity Reguirements ) stated that the Company did not have
any pending litigation which would impact its financial position. [owever, the Company had
“contingent liabilitics (to the extem not provided for)’ amounting o ¥ 8.89 crore apainst
pending cour eases as disclosed in Note 24, Hence, the Report of the Auditors was delfcicm

o that extent.

For and on behalf of the

Compirofler & Auditor General of India
Pluce: Imphal ’

Date: 10,02.2022 m,_
ﬁfﬁc’ﬁqu‘;.’l;i‘n,
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PRASHANT N & ASSOCIAT

CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS

Tn
The Members of
MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

| ]

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of MANIPUR
STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED {“the Company"), which comprise
the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, expect for the effect of the matter describe in the basis for qualified opinion
section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its Loss and cash flows for the year

ended on that date.
Basis for Qualified opinion

A, The Govt of Manipur released grant in aid of Rs 2578174 lakh distinctly
indicating Rs 6524.73 lakh for Manipur State Power Company Limited (M5PCL]
for the purpose of meeting stafl salary and maintenance & Operation expenses
Rs 19257.01 lskh for Manipur Power Distribution Company Limited for the

- purpose of meeting staff salary and maintenance & Operation expenses and
power purchase..However the company has recognised the total amount of grant
of Rs 25781.74 lakh as their income instead of Rs 19257.01 lakh. The company
transferred o MSPCL the grant of Rs 6524.73 lakh as per terms of sanction
orders. However, the amount of grant so remitted has been treated by the
company as power transmission charges and included in the power purchase
expenditure. There is no tanff transmission rate agreement between the two

companies and hence no billing has been raised by MSPCL also. The company-

ES OA

MSPDCL as a grantee entity has no authority to cm;ggﬂq;grm and purpose
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k.

specified in the sanction orders of Govl of Manipur. Thus the expenditure under
the head 'Purchase of Power' of Rs 62092.91 lakh has been overstated by Rs
6524.73 lakh, Further the Other income = Govt Grant with explanation under
Note No. 2& also has been overstated by the same amount of Rs 6524.73 lakh.
Though the remittance to MSPCL does not arise from any business transaction
but has been reflected wrongly under Note No.21 - Related Party transaction as

“transmisgion charge'.

ThE revenue on power distribution (sales) of Rs, 40625.48 lakh under Note No.
15 is on the basis of billing for the period as consolidated in CMTR statement at
corporate office. However it is observed that the uniform date of billing cycle |5
not maintained in any Division as well as consumer wise data not available. As a
results the overlapping of cycle is inevitable. Thus true revenue for a period has
not been reflected. The company has not introduced cost records and thus has no
effective mechanism to establish the linkage of the quantity of power
distribution to the Revenue, Hence we are not in position to ascertain the
truthfulness of the revenue as well as debtors. To ensure a (rue picture of

revenue it requires to introduce an effective internal control measure.

. Trade Receivables and provision for doubtful debt Segregation of trade

receivables (Note no. 11) between ‘more than six months' and ‘others' is on ad-
hioc assumption that 80% collection of revenue is related to the period October
2020 to March 2021 and is considered as current period billing and the halance
towards realisation of arrears. Such segregation should have been done on
ageing status of receivables. Thus the actual position of trade receivable has not

been reflected in "J!-‘IE financial statement

Provision for doubtful debts Though huge amount of doubt debt has been taken
aver From the erstwhile Electricity Department, Govt of Manipur provision for
bad debt has not been made in the accounts. There is no record to identify the

realisation of the past receivables.

Provision of interest on security deposit of consumer The |oint Electricity
Regulatory Commission for Manipur and Mizoram (Electricity Code) Regulations,
2013 requires that interest on security depeosit of consumer has to be provided at
the base rate of State Bank of India prevailing on 1st April of the financial year
2020- E]: i.e. B.15% pa. The interest on such secq@‘ﬁ;;}f-t has not been




provided in the accounts and as such liability and net loss of the year are

understated to the extent of accrued amount of interest.

F. The other current liabilities (Note #) payable to Micro and Small Enterprises, if
any, have not been ascertained and disclosed separately. [n absence of the

required information the interest provision has not been made in the accounts.

(. The provision for retirement benefits - Gratuity and Leave encashment (on basis
of actuarial valuation) has not-been made in the accounts. Thus the company has
pot complied with AS-15 Further the company has not made provision for EPF
liability for the contractual staff whose services are continuously engaged by the
COmpany.

H. The company does not hold clear title deeds of land purchased in 2014-15. The
Lst land under patta No. 17 /154, 440{old) 248/880 (new), C5 Dag No.3069 /3425
measuring 0.2509 hect at 17- Chaobok Tahsil Liliong, purchased for Rs 12.00
lakh on 17.62014 Is registered in the name of the Department of Power,
Government of Manipur. Thus the value of land under Note 9 has been wrongly
refllected. Far the 2nd land under patta No 798/913[(new) Dag No. 158271632
measuring 1.0 at Keirao Langdum purchased for Rs 7.00 lakh the company holds
"DEED OF AGREEMENT"only. But the final SALE DEED duly registered could not

be produced to us for verification.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled pur ether ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the eode of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.




Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other Information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board’s Re port. Business Responsibility Report but does
not include the financial statementsand our auditor's report therean,

L]
Our opinion on the financia) statements does not cover the other Information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. aur responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowiedge obtained during

the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is & material
misstatement ol this, uther information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report In'ﬁm regard,

Management's responsibility for the Ainancial state ments

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 174
(3] ofthe Act with respect to the preparation of these financial Statenents thatgive a true
and fair view of the financlal position, financial performance and cash Aows of the
Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
respansibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting h-ﬁlla::les: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, {m plementation and maintenance of adeguate internal Ananclal
confrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the fnandal
statement that give a true and fair viewand are free [rom materdal misstatement, whether

due to fraud or ecror,

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to manuE as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basls of accounting unless




management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease aperations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process,
Auditor's responsibilities for the udit of the financial statements

Our objectlves are to obtalnreasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
a5 a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
Isslle an auditor's report that includes our opinton. Reasonable assurance Is a high level
nF:ssura nce, but is not a guarantee that an sudit conducted In accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it existe, Misstatements can arlse from fraud
or error and are considered materdal If, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

4
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professlonal fudgment and

maintain professienal scepticism througheut the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial starements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecti ng a material miﬁ;rtalnlﬂl:nl.
resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal contral.

* Obtainan understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order ta design
audit proceduredy that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under seetion
1£3(3)(1} of the Companies Act, 20132, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adegquate Internal financial controls system
In place and the o perating effectiveness of such controls

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made b ¥ management

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the golng concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a golng co we conclude that a




material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention |n our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financizl statements or, if such digelosures
are |nadequate, to modify our opinion. Our concluslons are based on the audit
tvidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report, However, [uture events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.,

o Evaluate the overall pr&séﬁ tation, structuse and content of the Anancial
statements, Including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

* We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the andit and significant audit findings,
inciuding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we [dentify during
our audit.

= Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied witle' relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
saleguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit mattors,
We describe these matters In our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
clrcumstances, we determine that a matter should not he communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public Interest benefits of such communication

=

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companles {Auditor's Report] Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of Indla In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give (n the Annexure “A", a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extentapplicable.

As required by Sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

4. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

uEposes of our aud(c;
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best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for L




b. In our opinion, proper beoks of account as requlred by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bvoeskes;

¢. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statemernt
dealtwith by this report are In agreement with the books ofaccount;

d. In dur opinion, the al"uresaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under “section 133 of. the Act, read with rule 7 af
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e, Requirement of disclosure under section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable to the
company,

T With respect to the adeguacy of the Internal financlal controls over Anancial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
o our separate report in “Anmexure B™. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's interns|
financial controls over financial reporting:

g With respeceab the other matters to be included in the Andltor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in
our oplnion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations
given tous;

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would

Impact its financial position; )
I The Company did not have any long-term contracts inchnding dertvative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeahle losses: and
il There has been no delay in transferring amounts, réquired to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company

For Prashant N & ﬂssncifal:;r.s

Chartered Aceountants
140&0E

Funar Mis

Fa rtmer
Mno-301019 Place - imphal
Udin- 2izpiolq AaaNDI2FL Date - OF-09-202)



As required by the Companles [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™), as amended,
tesued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of
the ACt we give in the "Annexure A” a3 statément on the matters specified in paragraphs
F and 4 of the Order, We report that:

(]

(a) | The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b] | There is no evidence of physical verification of the assete having been conducted
during the year by the Managemant. It has been reported to us that the assets were
physically verified at the time of transfer of the assets from Electricity Department,
Govt of Manipur and thereafter there has not been any such physical verification

(c} | The Company has accounted two plots of land purchased in the year 2014-15 under
Fixed Assets (Note 9). Hut the land under patta No. 17, 154,440(cld) 248/B80 [new),
(5 Dag No.3069/3425 measuring 0.2509 hect at 17- Chaobok Tahsil Liliong, Dist
Thoubal purchased on 17.6.2014 for Rs 1200 lakh Is registered In the name of
Department of Power, Govt of Mamipur and not in the name of the Company. The
|amaband| Patta is also in the name of the former.,

In respect of The second kand under palla No 798/913(new) Dag No. 1582/1632
measuring 1.0 at Kelrao Langdum for which a sum of Rs 7.00 was patd, the company
holds "BEED OF AGREEMENT" only, The finalised SALE DEED duly registered could
not be produced by the company for verification.

In respect of other lands on which the immovable assets are erected the com pany does
not hold any title deed as the same are not transferred by the Govt of Manipur under
the Scheme of transfer,

(if)

As noted on the Inventory sheet, the inventory has been physically verified only ance hy the |
management at the end of the year, We are informed that no materdal discrepancy |s noticed
In such veriflcation,

(i)

L]

The company has not granted any loan to any party to be covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. As such the terms and conditions of lnan that
may prejudice the interest of the company, the question of regular repayment and overdue
amount for more than ninety days is not applicable

The company has not made any loan, investment and has not given any guarantee for any
Ioan ar obligation and as such the provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable.

v

The company has not accepted any deposit under the provisions of the Companies Aet,
2013 and hence provisions under section 73-76 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicahle,

{vi)

Malntenance of cost record has been specified by the Central Covarnment inder sk
section (1) of sectlon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, However, the malntonance of such
cost records has not been Introduced.

(wif})

(a) | The company is not regular in depaosit of statutory dues. The total Hability on this
account a5.0n 31.3.2021 15 Bs 708.42 lakh

() | As per information and explanation given to us and in our opinion there Is no case of |
disputed statutory dues.

[lii)

The company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans taken from the financial
institutions in respect of the principal amount.

[ix)

No money has been ralsed by the company from any security through public offer. However
the company has obtained terms loans whicl, in our opinion, has been applied to the purpose
| for which loan has been taken




| (x) | instance of any fraud, (f any, has not been brought te our notice,

(i) | The provisions of section 197 and schedule V 1o the Companies act, 2013 In respect of |
managerial remuneration is not applicable to this company

(xil) | The company & not a Nidhi Company and hence the maintenance of the prescribed ratio of
Net Owmed Funds to Deposits is not required
{=iii) | The transactions entered into with related parties are In the normal couree of business,
Hence there are no transactions with the related parties attracting the application of

provigions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
[xv] | The company has made neither the preferential allatment nor private placement of
securities
(xv] | As perinformation and explanation given to us the company has not entered into ANy non-
cash transactions with any director or persone eonnected with him requiring the compliance

_, of provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013

_{r;u-lj As explained to us. the company I not engaged In any business relating to activities of a Non-
Banking Financlal Company [NBFC) and hence there is no requlrement of registration under
| Section 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Place : Imphal For Prashant N & Assoc
Date: 88 -09-2p24 Chartered Accountan

i “Anshe

Prashant Ku
Partner
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Annexure "B” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f} under‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
section of our report to the Members of MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION
COMPANY LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i)
of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

L
We have audited the Internal financial centrols over financial reporting of MANIPUR
STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as at March 21,
2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financhil statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date,

el

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is respansible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal centrel over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Contrels Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India These
responsibilities ncldde the design, implementtion and maintepance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounti ng records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finanetal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountints of India and the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 [10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the
Ruidance note require that we comply with ethieal requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasovnable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
gontrols over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively In‘all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the Internal financial controls system over financial teporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal Anancial controls wver financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of Internal financial contrals over fAnancial reporting,
assessing the risk that a materlal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rlsk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement in the fAnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Com pany’s Internal financll control system
over financial reporting,

Meaning of internal Ainancial controls over financia) reporting

A company’s internal financial control ever financial reporting is a process designed (o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for axternal purpbses in accordance with gencrally
accepted accounting principles. A ¢company's Internal financial control over financial
reporting includes these polides and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail’ accurately and fairly reflect the transactons and
dispositions of the assets ol the company; (ii] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directore of the company; and (() provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detectlon of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a matertal effect on the financial statements,

Limitations of interndl financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intersal financial controls over fnsndal reporting,
inciuding the possibility of collusion or Improper management of averride of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financlal controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the intarnal Anancial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
tompllance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company bias, in all material respects, an ad erquate Internal financial control system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls ever financial reparting werg
eperating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the Internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company consldering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Prashant N & Associates
Chartered Accountants -

M.no - 301019 Place - Imphal
Udin- 21281819 AALARN DY T Date - O2—~04 -282.)



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

[CIN - L40101MNZ013SGC008343]
3IRD FLOOR, NEW DIRECTORATE EBUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST NN 795001 IN

==

BALANCE SHEET A% AT 3157 MARCH" 201

[Rupess (n Lokhs]
Particulars Mote Mo, 31st March 2021 31st March Z0Z0
I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES &
(i) |Shareholders’ Funds
(a) ShareCapital 2 1,005.00 1,005.00
[b] Resierves & Surplus . 3 1,67 85508 1,65,045,33
(i} | Non-Carrent Liahilities
[a] Long Term Sorrowings 4 4575530 S0, 1]
[b) Other Long Term Lisbilities 5 L0GE. 20 a1 2601
(£} Delerred Tax Liahilithes [(MNer) L] 949579 281603
(i) | Coorrent Liahilities
(2] Trade Payables i 2193541 20,904,084
() Other Current Llabilitles a 42,157.08 359,151,681
[c} Provisions -
: Taotal 3.09,269.85 2.09,057.93
II. [ASSETS
(1] | Mon-Current Assets
[a] Fixed Assats Q
({1 Tangtble Assets 6311672 &3714.00
(ii] Capital Work-In-Progress 152,081.60 1.50,830K05
(b} Long-Term Loans & Advances 365402 1,948 49
(i) | Current Assets
{a) Inventories 10 B&3.3T 1,293.12.
{I:l]: Trade Recemvables 11 S44d3.31 A0 455 3T
(o} Cazh & Cazh Equlvalents 12 29,185.04 21243 55
[d} Short-Term Loans & Advancas 13 E306.43 1004717
(&) Other Current Aszets 14 461 35 411.19
Tatal 309,269 H5 EE'HII]ET.'J{!
Significant Accounting Pelicies 1
Motes on Financkal Statemets 2tols
Az par our Report of even date For & on behalf of the d
For PRASHANT N & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants 2 /d_}
Firm Registration No. 31-!1DH-IZIE .\ "'- j AB.%, Kh Raghumani Singh
e L, Director

(DIN No. 08512083)

fﬁa{/iﬁ/}‘l Y

FCA PRASHANT KUMAR MIEHH&F
(P ] —
Membership No. 301048

i
Mg Subhachandra gln_nh
Managing Director
(DM Mo_ 08841 757)

; L] -
:mu::l_a;gmqmﬂcknm B2 £ Laizh Elrdas Singh
ace : Imp aishram as Sin
st Company Secretary

¢ B -0F_2p1)
' (M No AZ4042)



HMANIPUR STATE POWER BDISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

[CIN - U001 MN201 35GC008143]

IR0 FLOOR, NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DINAPUR ROAD IMPHAL 'WEST MK T85004 N

| AFEF I,

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH™ 2021

(R in Lokiis
Note | Asat 31st March | Asat 31st March
TN, N, 2021 2020
I. |Revenus from Dperations 15 44113032 36,031.549
1. | Bther IncomeMon-Tariff) 16 28,022.08 AnT41.60
L |Total Revenue (1+ 1T} 7Z135.10 66,773.59
IV, |Expenses:
Purchases of Power 62Z,093.91 5850035
[eposit Work Expenses 6163 E
Changes in inventories 437.75 [T43.61]
Emploves Benefits Expense 17 B315.12 b, 49T 47
Flnance Cost 27284 10.58
(rther Expenses 18 1,830.54 130325
Pepreciation & Amortisation 9 181630 1,790.38
Total Expenses (1V) 72.828.09 6735882
v, |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax [111-
) e (692.98) (585.23)|
V1, | Bxtracedinary ltems
Priar Period Adjustments 112.89 13.32
VIL |Profit before tax (V&) (BO5.87)| [593.55]1
Wil | Tax Expense:
(L) Current Taz
(2} Delerred Tax GEZE DG 26282
IX
Prafit [Logs) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIIT) (148883} {1L4£1.36]
X |Profit/[loss) from Discontinuing Operations
X1 | Tax expense of Diseantinuing Opsrations
X
Profit/ (los<) from Dizcontinuing operations [after tax]) (TX=X-X1) [1488.83) [1.461.36]
Xii | Profit / (Loss) for the period [V - V) [1,488.83) Ll.iﬁﬂﬁl
RIV | Earning per equity share (Par Value Rs.10/- each): 19
{1} Basic [13.51) [14.54]
(2} Crluted {14.81] {14.54]
Sigmificant Accounting Policies | 1
Notes on Financlal Stabernenis 2 btol6l
A= per our Report of even date For & on behalf of the Board
For PRASHANT N & ABSOCIATES :
Charlered Accountants - = oo

Firm Rogistration No. 3140&0E f

oslesf /ﬂm

(Partner)
Mambarship Mo, 301019

......

UDIN: Z (201015 4 b & A0} B Py e

Place : Imphal
o O -0F 2en

Raghumani Singh

Diractor
(DN Mo, 08518083}

Ng sﬁ%ﬁﬁ%uh

Managing Diractor
(DN Mo, 08841 TET)
_ﬁﬁ_;_,.{*-f"
Laiahram Birdas Singh

Company Sacrotary
(M Mo 434042



MHANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

[CIN - U40101MN20135GC006343]

3RD FLOCR, NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 793001 IN

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH" 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Azat31st March Az at 315t March
Particulars- 2021 2020
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax [a05.87) [598.55)
Add/[Less) : Adjustments
Depreciation 1LHLBID 1,790.38
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 101043 1,191.83
Adjustment for change in
(Increase]/Tacraase in Inventories 437,73 (TAEG0]
(Increase]/Decrease [n Trade Recelvables [5,017.54] [E224.23]
[Increase]/Decreaze In Short Term Loans & Advances 4.650.7% [2,165.53]
[Increase]/Decraase in Dther Current Assets [B15] (31,87
Increase/[Decrease) in Trade Payables L0356 8800933
Increase f[Decreazs) In Provizions . -
Increasef{Decreaze) in Other Current Llabllities 300527 2,455.29
Cash generated from Operations 5,036.65 729122
Direct Taxes Paid : =
Cash Flow (rom Before E:drn"ﬂrdh:ta:]rltams 5.036.65 7.201.22
Extraordinary ltams
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 5,026.65 7,291,212
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
[Increase)/Decrease in Fived Assots {1,219.03) [41%9.22]
[Increase)/Decrease in Capital Work In Progress [1.251.55) [31,5765.24)
[Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advancas {1.705.53) 20074
Cash Flow From Investing Activities (£176.11) {£1,313.72]
C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Issue of Share Capltal - -
Increass /[ Decrease] in Reserves & Surplus 429857 1,680.21
Increass/(Decrease] in Long Term Borrowings 1074930 0
Increase /[ Decrease] in Long Term Habliltiy [H.065.81) 57 70.50]
Cash Flow From Financing Activities Eﬂﬂl.ﬂ-ﬁ IUIIEI.EE
D. [NET INCREASE/[DECREASE]) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ?ﬁiﬁ&i -3&&9.55
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beglaning of the year 21,343.55 2521180
Cash & Cash Equlvalents at the Closing of the year 29,186.04 21343.55
Az per our Report of even date For & on blhniw

Far PRASHANT N & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants =
Firm Flag atral;lnn Mo. 314'D'EIJI'E

ﬂﬂfﬁ‘/ Hi.m X o)

FCA PRASHANT KUMAR IEH

(Partner)
Membership Mo, 3041048

-:r1.1:.¢ .r'*

UDIN: 21351819 4 4 a
Place : Imphal AN BA2FL
Date : Qir-pf-2027

Kh Raghumani Singh
Director
(O Ne. 0BE18083]

Iy
MNg Subhachandra Sihgh
Managing Director
(DIN No. 08941757)
Latshram Birdas Singh

Company Secretary
{M No AS4042)



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

| MEPICT,

Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies

e e e e T e L R T T e L
After the unbundling from the Electricity Department, Government of Manipur (EDM), MANIPUR
STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED [MSPDCL) neads to follow accounting policy
and standards that are applicable to all companies under the Companies Act, 2013, Further
Electricity Act 2003 that repealed the Electricity [Supply] Act 1948 laid out detailed accounting
policies and standards.

Under the Companies Act 2013, all Companies unless exempted are to prepare their accounts using
the Actounting Standards as notified by the Central Government as stated U/S 133 of the
Companles Act, 2013 [Under advise from the National Advisory Committee on the Accounting
Standards) which are applicable for all Companies. More over the Companies Act, 2013 alss
requires the Balance Sheet of the Company to be prepared in the form as laid out in Schedule [1] to
the Act. Under this Schedule the Company needs to set out Significant Accounting Policles followed
by the Company. The following paragraphs set cut illustratively the significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The company is a public limited company registered under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956.
The company is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003, The provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003
read with the rules made thereunder prevall wherever the same sre inconsistent with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of section 174 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The
accounts have been prepared on the basis of going concern concept and under the historical cost
convention. The company adopts accrnal basis in preparation of its accounts to comply in all
material aspects with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [GAAP) and the accounting
standards isswed by the Companies (accounting standards) rules, 2006 as per notification no.
G.5.R.739(e) dated Tth December, 2006,

2, Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
agsets and the labllitles, disclosure of contingent liability on the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences
between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are known /
materialized.

3. Goyernment Grant
a) Grants-in-aid received from State Government or other authorities towards capital expenditure
for projects, betterment of system operation and specific depreciable assets are shown as
"Balance Grant” until the utilization of Grant.

b) Grant recelved for specific depreciable assets are treated as deferred income and reflected
under group head Reserve and Surplus and recognized in the profit and loss account over the
uzeful period of life and in proportion to which depreciation on these assets is provided,

c) Grants relating to revenue nature are accounted for on a systematic basis in the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the period necessary to match them with the related cost which they are

intended to compensate.
M g
M st
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

d) Grants Received from Government have been treated as per instructions of the Granting
Government

| ]

4. Fixed Assets
a) Fixed assets of the company are recorded In the books of accounts and disclosed in Annual
Accounts as transferred from EDM as on 1= day of FebruaryZ014 and subsequent additions
made by the company during the year.

b) All bther Fixed Assets excluding paragraph 4{a)} above are stated at historical cost less
depreciation, Historical cost comprises the cost of acquisition and any other applicable costs
attributable in bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended use, is inclusive
af freight, duties & taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from taxing authorities),
levies, borrowing costs & all incidentals attributable to bring the asset ready for intended use.

¢} In ease of fxed assets, for new projects J extension, the related expenses and interest cost up to
the date of commissioning attributable to such project / expansion are capitalized.

d) In case of Commissioned assets where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be
effected, capitalization is made on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year
of final settlement.

€] Incidental expenditure prior to constructon, preliminary project expenditure on identification,
survey/ feasibility studies of projects ete is apportioned to capital work in progress on the basis
of accretion there to. These expenses however are charged to profitand loss account If project is
abandoned.

i Expenses incurred during the construction period including interest expense by construction
divisions, subdivisions are capitalized and accounted as cost of capital assets,

£] The company capltalizes the cost of new wransformers used for new sub-station, augmentation
and replacement. The cost of repair of old/ burnt transformers is charged off to Repair and
Maintenance Expenses.

h) The capital work In progress is stated at cost inclusive of all direct and proportionate overhead
::nsts incurred

i} The direct incidental cost incurred by the company at project and planning units for the period
are apportioned to respectnre Capital Work-in-Progress an the basis of cumulative aceretions.

i} The costs incurred and revenue generated during the Trial Runs Stage of the Project / Power
Station are capitalized,

k) The costs incurred on identification, survey and feasibility studies of a project under sanction

are shown as a distinct ftem in capital work in progress till the period of its rejection or three
years, whichever is earlier. In case of rejectien, the expenses are charged to revenue in the year

of its rejection. //
ur r"-x!tle sl
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

) Fized Assets costing individually up to Rs. 5,000/- are charged to revenue in the year of
purchase. Costofall Moblle Phones is charged off to Revenue during the vear of purchase,

m)Assets retired from active use and held for sale are valued at cost or Net Realizable Velue
whichever is lower,

n] Intangible Assets are capitalized at cost less accumulated amortization and impalrment losses, IF
It ig probable that the future economié benefits that are attributable to the assets will Aow to the
Company.

o) The cost of Software (which is not an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal
use and resulting in significant future economic benefits, is recognized as intangible assets in the
hooks of accounts when the same is ready for its intended use,

5. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assct is one that takes substantial period
of time to get ready for is‘intended use. Other borrewlng costs not attributable to the acquisition
or construction of any capital asset are recognized as expenses In the period in which they are
imcurred.

6. Depreciation /Amortization
a) The company provides depreciation on straight line method to the extent of 30% of the cost of
asset following the rates notified by Companies Act 2013,

b) Depreciation on additions/deletions of assets is provided on pro-rata basls from/up to the
month in which the asset is available for use/disposal. Where the life and/or efficiency of an
asset is increased due to renovation and modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its
unamortized depreciable amount i= charged prospectively over the revized useful life
determined by technical assessment.

¢) Assets procured during the year costing Rs 5,000/- or less are charged to revenue during the
year, This pollcy as been adopted generally across all categorles of assets,

d) On scrapping / obsolescence of an assets, the cost of assets and accumulated depreciation on it
Is withdrawn and transferred to a profit & loss account.

2} Leasehold property is amortized over a perlod of lease.

f) Expenses capitalized on account of purchase of new application software, implementation of the
sald software by external third party consultants and purchase of licenses are amortized over
their estimated useful lives not exceeding ten years, Other intangible assets are amortized over
the period for which benefits are estimated to generste sufficient economic benefits.

7. Impairment of Assets
The Company at the Balance Sheet date assesses Individual fixed assets and groups of assets
constituting “Cash Generating Units" (CGU) for Impairment, if circumstances indicate a possibility
or warrant such assessment. Provision is made for impairment of such assets or CGU if carrying
cost is higher than recoverable amount.

Manipur State Pu;.-rer
Distnbuton Company Lid.




MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

8. Critical/ Insurance Machinery Spares
a) Machinery spares procared along with the Plant & Machinery, whose use is expacted to be
trregular, are capitalized separately, if cost of such spares is known, If cost of such spares is not
known, these are capitalized along with concerned plaﬁt.

b] Machinery spares procured subsequently are also capitalized |n the year of purchase.

c] Machinery spares are deprediated fully over the remaining useful life of the related plant and
mﬁl':hineqr.

d) Written Down Value of old Machinery Spares Is charged to revenue in the year in which such
spares are replaced and the old relevant spares are found to be of no further use. However, if
the old relevant spares can be repaired and reused, then both are continued to be depreciated
over the remalning useful life of the relevant asset

e] The repair charges of the ald relevant spares are charged to statement of profit and loss.
f) Other spares are treated as “Stores & Spares” forming part of the inventory, valued at cost or
net realizable value whichever is lower and expensed when Issued.

9. Inventories
Stock of materials, stores, spare parts is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, and cost is
determined on weighted average cost method. Cost comprises of cost of purchase including duthes
and taxes (except those which are subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities) and other
costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. Losses towards
unserviceable and obsolete stores and spares identified on review are provided in the accounts.

10. Power Purchase Cost
The cost of power purchase under long term agreement is subject te revision based on tariff orders
notified by the appropriate commission of respactive power generators. The portion of the power
purchase cost which is dependent upon such finallzation Is accounted for a3 and when such bills/
demands are received from the power generators,

11. Revenue Recognition
a) . sale of electricity is accounted for based on taril rates approved by the [ERC, Inclusive of Fuel
Adjustment Charges to the end of the accounting period,

b} Other income Is recognized on accrual basis Sale of scrap and any other [tem is accounted
when the same s contracted to be sold. Recoveries on account of Liquidated Damages are
recognized as income on actual hasis,

c] The Company follows the method of recognizing the revenue surplus (PAT) for the year based
on the provisions of Electricity Act 2003,

d] The Company recognizes revenue to the extent billed during a perlod. Any unbilled sale is
recognized as and when a bill |s raised for the same. In case of prepaid connections, revenug is

|
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

recognized on basis of sale of prepaid vonchers irrespective of usage by consumer and this
process is be followed consistently.

1Z. Investments
@] Longterm investments are carried at cost, less pl'mrish::n for diminution other than temporary,
il any, in the value of such investments.
b] Current investments are carried at lower of costand fair value,

13, Earning Per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share [EPS) In accordance with Accounting
Standard-20, Earning Per Share. The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the income
available to equity share holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the accounting perlad.

14, Foreign Currency transactions

A foreign currency trapsaction is recorded, on initial recognition In the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency prevailing on the date of the ransaction. At the Balance Sheet date, foreign
currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Gain or less, if any, is recognized in
the Statement of Profitand Loss for the vear. The gain or loss arising on account of exchange rate
differences between the payment date and transaction date is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

15. Employee Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benefils: The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short
term employes benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as liability
[accrued expense).

b) Post-employment beneflts: In ase of new recrults Defined Benefit Plan like Gratuity and
Leave encashment Provision for accruing liability for gratuity and leave encashment on
retirement Is made on the basis of the llability as actuarially determined as at the year end.

¢] Benefits to Deputed Employees The benefits like gratuity, leave encashment, provident fund
- and any other terminal benefits to the deputed employees from the Electricity Department ,
Government of Manipur will be provided by the Government of Manipur.

16. Leases

a) Finance Lease: In respect of assets acquired on finance lease the lease rentals are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as and when the same accrue. Assets acquired subhseguent to 12
day of July, 2012 are clazsified as Finance leages, where the Company has snhstantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, such assets are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the
lower of fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability 15 created for
an equivalent amount. Lease rentals paid are allocated between the liability and interest cost,
50 as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on outstanding liability for each period.

-

Manipur Stale Power -, MEPDCL
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
MEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

MSPDCL

h) Operating Lease: Asssts taken on lease under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are
effectively retained by the lessor are classified ag operating lease, Lease payments under
operating leases are recognized as expense on straight line basis

17. Taxation .

a) Income Tax: Current tax Is determined as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 in
respect of Taxable Income for the year, after considering permissible tax exemption, deduction
J disallowance. Current tax when provided under the minimum alternate tax provisions of
section 115]B of the Income Tax 1961, the benefit of credit against such payments is available
over a period of 10 subsequent assessment vearsand will be recognized when actually rezlized.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognized on tming differences being the difference between
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more suhsequent periods, subject to consideration of prudence by applying the tax
rate and laws enacted or substantially enacted by Balance Sheet date as per the Accounting
Standard-22 "Accounting for tax on Income”™. In respect of unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is virtual certainty of
realization In future. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the estent there Is
reasonable certainty pFrealization in future,

18. Significant Event Occurring after the Balance sheet Date

a) Contingent losses are to the extent dentifiable as devolving on the company have been provided
for in the profit and less account based on materiality and probability of occurrence of the
contingent event.

b) Events occurring after the balance sheet date are given effect in the financial statements only if
they provide further evidence for the estimations of amounts relating to conditions that existed
at the Balance Sheet date.

19, Prior Period Items and Extra-Ordinary ltems

a) Adjustments arising due to errors or omissions in the financial statements of earlier years are
accounted under “Prior Period™.

b) Prior peried items & extraordinary transactions are disclosed separately In the profit & Loss
account in accordance with the requirement of AS-5. For this purpose, prior period items are
those items which arise out of errors or omissions.

20. Prepaid Expenditure

a) Expenses relatad to the succeeding period incurred in the current period shall be recorded
as prepaid expenses based on materiality.

b} Prepaid Expenses upto Rs 10,000/- are accounted under appropriate heads of accounts.

Dhrestor —-.
kanipur State Powel -,
Distnibution Company Lid,
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001 %‘

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

21. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions invelving substantial degree n’r: estimation in measurement are rerclgannd when thers is
a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Financial effect of
contingent liabilities is disclosed based on information available up to the dace on which financial
statements are approved. Contingent assets are not recognized In the financial statements,

- A Director w -
L - Manipur State Power . MSPRLL
Dismbuton Company Lid, [ o




MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Mobtes Formi

Mote ¢ 2
Particulars af Share Capital :

Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31,03, 20

21

Fmecr

; [ AsaJistMarch, 2021 A5 at 315t March, 2020
i s Mao. of Shares Amount Mo, ol Shares Amaint
Authorised
Equity $hares of ks, 10)- each 1,54 00 000 1500000 1,50,00.000 L504.00 |
Isssed Subscritred & Fully Paidup b
Foquity Shargs ot s 10/ each i 1,00 50,040 1005 N 1,00, 50,0 1,005.40
Total | L.00.50.000 L0500 1,00,50,000 1,005.00

Mote :

Ot of atawe tatdl paid up capital, Bs. 10 Craves( 1 crore B Shares af Rs 10/- each) hasbeen issued to Manipure SLate Pawer Can iy
Limsted far consideration other than cash as jer the Manipur State Electricity Hetorms Transfier Schime 201 i

Mot : 2.1
Naconciliation of number of shares outstanding t the beginnmg & al the end ol the reporting period :
v e As at 3151 March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2024
= Mo, of Shares Amount Mo olShares |  Amount
Shares ourstand ing at the heginning f the year 10050000 1,005 1,00, 50,000 100500
Shares Issued during the year B
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,011, 50,000 15040 110, 50,000 1,005.00 |

Mone; 2.2

The rights, profercnces and restrictions attaching ta sach <lass of shares Including reswictians en the distributien af dividends and the

ropaymant of capital
Al ke gquity shares st the comgain g oo s swith same right= &
Mevte z 2.3

pr:;rilﬁip_p,-: a5 other eguity sharies

Shares in respect of gach class inthe eempany held by the holding conpany o 15 ultimate holding company inclading shares held or by
subsidiaries al the holding company ar Uee ultimate holding compaiy i aggrogate

Ax at 31at March, 2021

Agat TlstMarch, 2020

it 3 Amount (RS, in Lakhs) Amuount [Bs. in Lakhs
L.{H,00,000 E. Shoras held by Manipur State Power Campany 1 D000 £,000.00

Limited, the Hakdimg Compsany

Wil = 2.4

Shares in the company held by sharehelders holding more than 5 percént shares |

Barticatirs A= ar 315t March. 021 Az at 31st March, 2020
No.of Shares | % of Holding | No.of Shares | % of Holding |
Manipir Stare Pewer Comgrany Limited | 1,00 00000, Do QES0%|  1,00,00,600,00 9950
Mote : 8
Heserve & Surplus i "
= Asat 3158 March, 2021 Ag at 315t Ma 2024
Particulars Amount [Rs. in Lakhs) Amaunt [ﬁﬁ%ﬂmﬁ]
[a) Capleal Reserves
{pening Balance 1,78114.7% 1, 7643290
[+] Curceat Year Teansfer - -
[+] Deferred Incorie Lo e amortised 4 5ED.31 466,110
[=] Ampriissinon B10.36 EHE S
(-] Rewersal 5430 0000
Cloging Balanco 182413.36 1,78114.79
(b)) Profii & L.oss Acciuni
Opening Balance (13.065.44] [ 18.608.05]
{+ ) Current Year Trapafier [1480.8%] (1461 367
Clesing Ralance (14,558.29] [13,069.46]
Tatal {a+ls) 1,67 B55.08 16504533
' o -
/ﬁ? e
~ Dirmctor ~._ ﬂﬂm{ Comp:
Manipur State Powef - f e S
. Distribution Company Lid. ; r'; ooty
el D | i



MANTPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2021

Mabe : 4
laong Term Barmowings :

Particulars

Securod §
Rural Elecirificatan Gorparation Limited (RAFIRE pam 1)
[Secured By Sharpe over Asseds amounting bo 2 F0EE Lakbs]

Peier Fimance Corporation
(Secured By Charge ovar Assels amonnting te s 35900 Lokhs 15
corvertilite (i freni an folfilmert o stigalored Tenms &
Corditiingof malemenanan of the projece]

&
PFC Loan [Atmarirlihar]
{Recured by Gumrendes Fam oo OF Manipur)

RECL Loan {Atmanirbibnr]
{Bacured by Guereniee fram G OfManipur}
Unsecured

Rural Elecirificotion Corporation [RGGEVY ]
Tustial

Asat 315t March, 2021 Az at T1ge Ma S0
Amount (Rs. in Lakhs] Amouant [R5 in
2392 8D 2,791 R0
32,274.97 32,274.97
557400 -
55T 4. -
d939.54 93054
46,7 55.30 d6,006.11

Note - 4.1 Above daesnat mmcinde Rs 31 554k Laor from Power for RAPDRP [Part-A) project taken by Slectricity Department, Government of

Maripor prior to drdergeralion of Cemgany. This Lonn mitfaugh gecwred by way of Chnge erer Sisst s ity Lo H= 355 Lokh of Hhe

canmpany (s converiile intn Gromt an fulfiinent of sinuleted Terme & Canditiong af Pvfenen tininn of fle et

Modos 4.2 Far Loan Freen Pover Finance Carparabion Teterest has not been provided ox per stipataced Torms & Conaitions of Agreentent.

Noter 4.3 Upsecored Loon from BECL Smmds af same amoue o3 previons pear o5 sames bs wnder anarateriont poriod aad e peinclpal repapment

5 e apEinst seme (0 currer b nemodrl peae

Node £ 5
Obvizr Larng, Taerm Liabililes o

Fartlculars

Security Deposit) Ferantion Money/Earnest Momey
Creditars for Capiwol Goods®
Coansumer Secunty Depnsis
Ketsnbon Maney
[he i1 AN warks
Taotal

A% at 315t March, 2021 As al 315t March, 2020 |
Amount [R5, in Lakhs) Amoaunl [Rs. in Lakhs]
20871 20873
H537 .58 1311952
Z2DD5.TY 1,728.51
53389.83 ERGRE LY
L520.29 4. 10181
.Iﬂ.[lli]ﬂl ZEATANT

Mote ;5.1

The Dhapursipe for prive period corot e segregaten’ aie o unaveile i af infoematinn. Hawever from curvant franciel year seoerity depoties,

retentian manep prd deposiks for Warks fusee beett gl segrogoted excepd for on menawnd of 82208073 Tekfs.

Mot £ 5.2 ;

Suptry Craditor for Capital Goody is the amownt due tovnrds Cogitol Expenditare on secownt of Fired Assets, The some bos Been incorgerobed i

the Baoks based o the report submitbed by Hee Technicol Consultons end infororarian collected fronr the Deportament D{ficims

Mt 1 6
Deferred Tax Eiabilities (Mot

s Aszat 113t March, 2021 As ait 315t March, 2020
ki Amount [Rs. in Lakhe) Ambunk [Rz. In Lakhs)
Dasfarred Tax |dabilitics towards Fieed Assets Q4997 K
— = 9.499.79 BH16.83 )

Diginbotan Compemy: L.




MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes FurmtuE Part of Financial Statemente for the Year ended 31.03.2021

ﬁ;ﬁiﬂ'. :

Maote -7
Trade Payahles:
As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
RACHINETS Amount (R, in Lakhs) Amount (Hs. in Lakhs)
S ry Creclitars 11,935.41 200504, 84
21,935.41 ~ HZBA0.25 |

Note 7.1 In accardance with the redigfration na GER TIGE arad 16112007 isued by ibe Ministoy of Corparate Affairs certoie disciosures
are reguired to be made rekicing (o Micro & Small enterpeise o5 defined ander MiME Act 2008, The company ia & the process of compiling ife
ralaant infrntadion Jram s sappliers ohour thers covermge under Ue said Acr, Stoce the refomil infeemation & moe peaitahle, disclesees in

respect af e smine 15 Qe made il

P s B =~
fther Corront Liabilities :

Particulars As ak Jist March, 20:21 As at 31gt March, 2020

Amaunt (Rs. in Lakhs) Amount [RE. i Lakhs}
Current Matoeivies of Lang Term Berawings 39880 5] S
Ltatutory Dues Pavable TOg42 2,2l 546
Yicher Dutstandings I451.15 GRGAE
Sundry Craditars e Exponses } 46872 L33835
Interest Payahle 149458 274,69
Balance Grants Revenue] [fefer noe 26, 1833549 4322 68
Balance Grants[ Capital) i 36,006.H1 2912375
-I-w 3915141

L
Nede 8.1

It accordance with the naticffcanon ni G5 7 1WE) duted 16112007 isswed by te Ministry of Corperate Affairs eertain hsekisiaris are
required ta be made relating te Micro & Small enterprise ps oefined urder MSME Act 2006, The company 13 i the process of compiling the
refevant Infonnmtion from ik applisrs ohout there coverage utiler the STl Act Sioce tre refevenl infermatian ¥ noe cemlirfne, affaciosies in

respect af Hhidanne Aol moke prssile

Mote : B2

A5 per chie bransfer scireiie, Evminei eoefis of te emphioees depueed ta the company will b borag By the Govt of Manipur unfass opbinn fras

ot been exercised by the deputionist far absorption (nte regular services of the compenp.os on dote af bekmnce sheer rane of the deputed
amplayees hiw ppted i absorption Therefore Liabilily for retirement benefies bas mac been provided, In respect of the empiapeds agpoived by
she company. e company fas joimed §PF soheme. Singe it {5 aot clemr ot Dnladce Sheet date: as to how my edipimiars woud opr for
ahsrption, these linhilities will he Barae by the Govt of Mmaqier. (g eniplaveas o for abvnrplion A i end of depudation perfad, teg e
erbifiting for absnrhed smplarees woald be rensfered (o thirrmmpoay af per the Maniper Stebe Becbroiny Reforims Transger Scframe 20703

Waler 8.3 Drver Dutandings pertas fo Fmpmenis recetved for which dee porifowars ere sl furmizhid dy the payers

/-? %’N{lﬂlﬂ

e

a1k
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

ﬁ!:_'ﬁn_—r.

Notes Fnrm__ilEPart of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03. 2021
Mate; 10
Tnivomtaries . S —
As at 3150 March, 2021 | Asat3lstMarch 2030
ki Amount [Rs. in Lakhs] Amount (R in Lakhs)
Srores K Consumakles AEIT 1206.12
L 125832
Note- 10.1 = .
Sioek of itores hes been viived of Cosk ¥
MNode: 11
Travde Receivables :
Barticulars Asat 315t Marcl, 2021 As 3t 315 March, 2020
Amount (B in Lakhs) Annipiainl [Rs b Lalchs)
Trade Recevables

(Unsecured, cosilered goisl vnkess othorwese slated |
{htstanding Fora perisd exdooding Six Maonths frarm the due daoe
Mo
s Proveenn for davonfal debis

Total

51.494.45 49,00336
7291 L7326,
431124 £3113%
5E 48331

348557

Nate 1.1 Trade rerelahlios has heen sepressted between more than sic months-and ockers oa the basis of enilections received frory Qetober o

March 2020, sssmid 1hat total collecion received duiing this prried is B0% For the cuerenn period hilling and balance ameunt collected wis

related Lo garlier peciog billing i vhe absence of proper segregation of Trade recewahlbes. The proper soprogation of trade receivables

patstanding fora period exceeding siminths (s under process.

Mote 112 Cut of the Trade Recievables Rs 43.112.43 Lakh pertains 1o amaung of Legacy Debtors transferred from Electriciy Dept. Govt of

Manipar as on 151 Februrany 2014

mote 113 Dues recoverable from govl degarimcnny state PSUMSubordivate officers ad focel hadies amauwnt to Bs 710783 Lakhs a5 00 3152
sarch 2021, Dut of which Rs 441 363 Lakhs remain outstansding far o porind eecceding six months anif Ry 649421 Likhe aer outstding Fora

peciod of brss than six manths

Note: 12
Cash & Cash Equivalenls
Particut Azat 31at March, 2021 |- As at 315t March, 2020
s Amount [Rs. in Lalchs) Amaunt (5. in Lakhs] |
Bzlamoey with hanks 29,0104 21,1505
Chpqua D0 inhasd (Ascertified) : wav
Cash in haid [As cortified) 17536 15234
Y Tatal 29, 186,04 2134355
Short Term Laas & Aduaisem :
Asat 31t Marc Asxag Ther March, 2024
Parliculars —h-l.mg'l- ]
e — Ampunt [R in Lakhs) Ampunt [Rs in Lakhs]
Advancng tovwards Capltnl Goads
Secwred Thy way of Bank guaranteme]
Calver Advances 1,E86.54 2231
Advace o seppliers 386192 GETT.IG
Depesins® 76T 4T AT
Total 539643 10,047.17
* Dheposts represends Lse amagng already distursed by the Gove of Mampuor e definnid sapendiiure hwover, the mme hasboen déposited in
Treasury,
Peolar 144
Other Current Assics
Particul Asatd3lst March, 2021 | As a3 st March, 2020
s AMBUDE [Re in Lakhs] | Amount [Bs in Lakhs)
Tax Deducred at Saurce 287.79 20398
Accrued Interest on Sweeep ACCOUILS 20350 207.21
Total| 491.35 411.19

/éy;:.f

1
Nanmpur State Power
_,,5tn|:;hﬂn:r:1 Campany Ltd.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03,2021

Mote : 15
Revenue from Operations
Paviioalii Acar3ict March 20121 As at T1st March 2020
e Amount [RE. in Lakhs}) Amount (B in Lakhs
Sales- Distributien A62548 33,135.09
Salag- 1EX & Devation 2594226 L N
Sale of fcrap 1636 -
Billing for Depasit Works = 32891 122,99
Tatal| 44,113.02 36,031.99
Wote : 16h
Other Incane
= pacticalirn Asat31st March 2021 | Asat 31stMarch Z0Z0
Amount [Hg. in Lakhs) Amount [Rs. in Lakhs)
Interast Incomie 400,20 456,07
Graat im Ald-Bevenue [Beler Note 28) 26809.74 23.53A.45
Apency Chirges@1.75% T0.T5 TE.34
Amortisation of Delfered Intome 51036 45420
Dehery 52.01 18954
Tatal 28,022, 30.741.60
Mote: 17 ’
Employee Benefits Expense
Particulars Az at 31st March 2021 Ag at 31st March 2020
Amount (Bs. In Lakhs] | Amount (RS, in Lakhs)
Salaries| Repgutar & Conlractul ] 531522 HA49747
Total 631512 6,497 AT

=

Kok 17.1 Provizion for Gratuity and Leave encashment have nat hecn made as por policy of the company.

Mote: 18
Nither Expenses
Particulais As ot 1St Hirm 2021 | Asat3ist March 2020
Amount (is. in Lakhs) | Amount [Rs. in Lalhs)
Juditors Bermuneration G0 107
KOG Filing Fecs 0,90 (kA
Advertisement Expenses 47.73 1478
Barik Charges G40 Ly
BEE Empenses 8.09 -
Consultancy Charges 16210 11.35
Ex-Gratia Paymieni 15.461 JZR2
JERC Fees & Fxp 2000 20,20
Office Expenscs 4700 23167
Operation & Mai plerence Fxp 3db.62Z 55034
Lepal Foes and Charges 4.56 3145
Printing & Stattanery [Kxpensgs 557 1138
Repairss Mamtenance Exponses [Plant & Machinery) 4865 183244
Ropgir & Maintenanee Expenses [pthers] B%95.50 59
Seores & Consumahle 111.69 TET]
Prepaid Vending Charges ETE.7R ,
Telephone Expenses 2430 2073
Teavelling Exp i i 1591
Vehicle Hiring, Repains and Mainmenance 153.50 1964
Imterest and Penaloy .46 0.22
Total 1.870,54 1,303.25
/‘% Flf"‘;;; >t olfemaston"
Lhectar U A‘-E pany Secretar
Mamipur Si31e Power ; MSFPFOCL
Cielnbutian Company Lid. e
i



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Motes Fﬂl‘l‘l‘lllli Part of Financial Statements for the Vear ended 31.03.2021

dﬁ?a‘r_ﬂl T

M - 18,1
Payment made (o the Auditor during the year
T Asat 31st March 2021 | Asat31stMarch 2020
Amount ([R5 in Lakhs} | Amount (Rs, in Lalkhs)
As Auditar 1.60 0,40
Totall | LR A, ta
pe: 19
Earnimg Per Sharc

The followingEable reconciles the numerators and denominaters wsed to calculate Basic and Dilutod Earning Per Share for the w

- Asat 315t March 2021 Asar 3Est March 2020
Particulars

Amount (B, in Lakhs) Amount [RS. in Lakhs] |
Profit/ Loss after tax available vo Equity Shareholders (1, 4BHH) [1a61.16]
Weighned Average Number of Share 1,040, 540, N ‘i.ﬂﬂ.-Eﬂjﬂﬂﬂ‘._
Rasic EFS (Amountin Rupecs) : [14.81) (14.54]
Cdluted ERS{Amaunt in Rupees| w»° [14.51) (154

1000 Tek.0d

B———

Mote @ 20

Previcus vear flgures have been regrouped [/ veclassifled wherever necessary o correspond with the current yrar's

classification) disclsure, other than Advances to Suppliecs and Gther caurrent Hahil ities

T ,:;.\| W

Chrectar
Manspur State Power u:_ﬂ :_.
Distnbuben Gnmparrﬁl L. {*

Company Sacretary
MEPDCL
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIEUTION COMPANY LIMITED ﬁ;’erﬁm
Notes Forming Part of Finaneial Skitemoents for the Year ended 31.03.2021 i

Note No. 21
Msclosures in relation to related parties:

Pursuant ta Accounting Standard - 18, related party disclosures, following are the related parties, discription of the

relationships and transactions carried out with them during the year in the ordinary course of business.

i} Name of Belated partics and natore of relationship

Holding Company Manipur State Power Company Limited
Key Managerial Personnel and their  |Mr. Leishangthem Susindro Meitei {Chairman)
relativies Mr. Sumant Singh {Director)
Mr. Khwalrakpam Raghumani Singh (Director)
.- Mrs. Nungshitombi Athokpam [DHrector)

Mr. Mandeibam Sarar Singh [Director)

Mr. Laishram Privokumar Singh (Managing Directar)

Mr, Rakesh Rajan { Director)

D Rajesh Kamar [Director)

Mr, Ngairangbam Subhachandra Singh {(Managing Director)
Mr, B. John Tlangtinkhuma | Directar)

Mr. Laishram Birdas Singh [Company Secretary)

i1) Disclosures in rtspcctnf'tral-maclinn with related parties
{ Bsin Loakls)

Type of Transactions Holding Enterprises owned or significantly  |Key
Company influenced by key management and | Managerial
Jor their relatives Personnel and)

their relatives

Rs6h24.73 Lakh
Transmission Charges [PY Rs 705210
Lakh) ML Nil,

Mobe No, 22

Impairment of Assets :

In pursuance of AS- 28" Impairment of Assets” issucd by ICAL the company has reviewrd carrying cost of its Assets and
the management is of the view that in the gurrent financial year, Impairment of Assets i not considered necessary asall

the assets are in pood comdition and realizable value is more than carrvng cost.

Note No. 23
Segpment Reporting :
The Company has only one business segment as iU deals in only one end product. As such there is no separatg

reporlable segment ag required under AS-17 "Sepment Reporting”

DIrecion ~w daanina i Company Secreta)
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED o
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2021 e

Mote Mo, 24

Contingent liabilitics and Capital commitments {to the extent not provided for)
Contingent liabilities amount to Rs.BB8.96 lakhs {PY Rs.737.04 Lakhs) against pending Court Cases.

Capital commitments - RE29492,01 Lakhs(PY Rs 38744.75 Lakhs) have beep commilted as on balance sheet ihate i

contractors for ongoing projects.
Mote Mo, 25
Expenditure in Forelgn Exchange: Mil

el

Earmings in Forgign Exchanpe: Nil

MNote No. 26
Accounting treatment for Revenue grants
31032021 31.03.2020
Amount Amount
./ Particulars (Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lalchs)
Dpening Balance of Revenue Grants 4322 .68 0,7 3458
Redeved during the veasr 20, 781,74 28.0681.73
Lzss: Capital Exp -1l to Reserye 137206 0370820
Remaining grants 28,7321.36 3385913
an Funds 44.113.02 A6031.949
T Fuands ."'u.':|||.|:'||_1-|E e TEB45.38 BT, 12
Expenses 7101178 | 655643709
Balince (Transfered to Current Liahilities) 1.833.59 432268

Mote Mo. 26.1
There s ne amount of unpasd subsidy from the State Government foe the Year 2020-21
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